

#### Student Council for Clover Park

#### **Technical College**

# Study Session & Meeting Minutes 3<sup>rd</sup> October, 2018

#### Call to Order

The study session of the Student Council for Clover Park Technical College was called to order at 2:30pm on October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018 in building 23 room 215 by the President Sam Hardy.

#### **Roll Call & Audience Introductions**

President of Student Council Sam Hardy

Vice-President Tim Kvamme

Legislative Officer Sadie Hollebach

Clubs and Emergency officer Quan Tran

Public Relations Officer Sandra Lopez

Advisor Cal Erwin

#### **Guided Pathways (Cal Presentation)**

A way to get students from "I want to go to college" to "Whoa I have a degree!" Work of Guided Pathways are based on four key areas: Simplify the path for students by, clarification, getting and keeping students on the path, and ensuring students are learning. Clover Park is part of a second wave of CTC's in Washington State to receive this grant. Four committees will lead the work of Guided Pathways; Retention and Completion, Student Learning, Outreach and recruitment, and Equity, Diversity and Inclusion these committees are in a pyramid form to show how they work together so nothing is disconnected or left out. Words that jump out, "program and degree maps", "Program monitoring", "student interventions", "Faulty and staff engagement". There is alignment with guided pathways and priorities paper. Student reputation on committees, put students on each committees. Equity, diversity and inclusion Sadie, Sandra, Sam. Retention and Completion, Sadie, Sandra, Tim. Outreach and recruitment Sandra, Tim. Student Learning Quan, Tim. Sam and Tim are willing to be on any of them.

#### **General Discussion**

None.

# Approval of agenda

Tim Kvamme motioned for the approval of agenda, Sadie Hollebach seconded, and motion carries.

### Approval of minutes from 09/26/2018

Sadie Hollebach motioned for the approval of minutes from September 26<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Tim Kvamme seconded. Motion passed.

### **Presidents Report**

The college assembly meeting went very well with Cals presentation and tour. They defiantly learned about Popcorn Friday and Wednesday Coffee.

#### **Vice-President Report**

Voter registration, lot of people did survey plus a lot of people who are who are in high school that couldn't do it. It was nice to inform a lot of people about the legislative committee. Everyone loved the T-shirt designs.

# **Clubs and Emergency Officer Report**

Music show case, October 1<sup>st</sup> 64 students. October 3<sup>rd</sup> first week for cookie Wednesday got 132 students.

## **Legislative Officer Report**

College Assembly meeting bento box structure to move towards development in Guided Pathways, live data, talent development, innovation and social media activation and recognition.

# **Public Relations Officer Report**

Voter registration, a few people registered, a lot of people already registered but everyone was very excited.

#### **Advisor Report**

Impressed with everyone, with positive interactions. Thanks to Tim, Sam and Quan for helping with Cookie Wednesday, managing, checking in and handing out. Special shout out to Quan for a wonderful support to everyone. Voter registration, Monday is the deadline. First one-on-ones October 8<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup>.

**Public comment** 

None

**New Business** 

None

**Old Business** 

none

Good of the order

# Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned on October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018 at 3:20pm

**Approved by** Sam Hardy, President of Student Government